

From: <JEPSTEIN@HKLAW.COM>
To: <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 2/19/02 2:05PM
Subject: Emissions Designators for SkyTower Inc.'s STA Request

Amendment 2
475702

Carl,

In response to your request to Marvin Rosenberg, we provide the following emission designators for inclusion in SkyTower, Inc.'s STA request to test IMT-2000 and DTV transmission from a high altitude platform:

IMT-2000: F9W5M00 *26Hz*

DTV: W7D6M00 *8C*

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Marvin Rosenberg, Dick Gould, or me.

Regards,

Jonathan Epstein
Holland & Knight LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington DC 20006
(202) 828-1870 (direct dial)
(202) 955-5564 (fax)
jepstein@hklaw.com

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at the listed email address. Thank You.

CC: <MROSENBE@HKLAW.COM>, <rggould@mindspring.com>